

# **Exhibition Calendar 2009**











# **Contents**

Exhibition overview	Page
Sorted per month	3 - 11
Sorted per country	12 - 22



International Kaercher Highlight	International Kaercher Exhibition
Exhibition	

<u>Please note:</u> If only the month is indicated, no further details were known at the date of issue.

## January 2009

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
USA	Orlando, FL	True Value Rental Show	Rental	Professional	07.01. – 09.01.
Belgium	Gent	Agri Flanders	Agriculture	Professional	08.01. – 11.01.
Switzerland	Luzern	Hardware	Hardware and household goods industry	Residential	11.01. – 13.01.
Netherlands	Amsterdam	Horecava	Horeca	Professional	12.01. – 15.01.
Germany	Stuttgart	Camp Ground	Camping sites	Professional	15.01. – 17.01.
Switzerland	Lausanne	Swiss Expo	Agriculture	Professional	15.01. – 18.01.
USA	San Diego, CA	PHMA	Government	Professional	19.01. – 20.01.
Greece	Athens	Hotelica	Hotels, Restaurants, Caterer	Professional, Water	22.01. – 26.01.
USA	New Orleans, LA	Mariott International Extended Stay Hotels	Hospitality	Professional	27.01. – 31.01.
Brasil	Concórdia / SC	Tecnoeste	Agro business	Residential	January

## February 2009

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Sweden	Stockholm	Easy Fair	Floor Care	Professional	04.02. – 05.02.
Netherlands	Vijfhuizen	Tankstation & Carwash	Carwash	Professional	08.02. – 10.02.
Ukraine	Kiev	Agrikhort	Enterprises	Professional	12.02 14.02.
Netherlands	Amsterdam	Huishoudbeurs	Consumers	Residential	14.02. – 22.02.
Switzerland	St. Gallen	Tier & Technik	Agriculture	Professional	19.02. – 22.02.
Ukraine	Kiev	Building and Architecture	Big buildings units	Professional	24.02. – 27.02.



Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Switzerland	Lausanne	Habitat-Jardin	Gardening industry	Professional, Residential	28.02. – 08.03.
Moldova	Chisinau	Wine-Moldova	Wine industry	Professional, Industrial	February

## March 2009

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
UK	Birmingham	IFFE	Forecourt Traders	Professional	01.03. – 03.03.
USA	Atlanta, GA	The Rental Show – ARA	Rental	Professional	02.03. – 04.03.
USA	New Orleans, LA	Mariott Selected Services	Hospitality	Professional	02.03. – 05.03.
Germany	Stuttgart	Logimat	Distribution industry	Industrial	03.03. – 05.03.
Ukraine	Kiev	MaRGo	Shops, Hotels, Restaurants	Professional	03.03. – 06.03.
Switzerland	Geneva	Salon de l'automobile	Automotive industry	Professional, Industrial	05.03. – 15.03.
USA	Chicago, IL	BSCAI	Retail	Professional	06.03. – 09.03.
USA	Meryville, IN	White Lodging GM Conference	Hospitality	Professional	09.03. – 10.03.
UK	Birmingham	The Cleaning Show	Contract Cleaners, NHS	Professional	10.03. – 12.03.
Russia	Moscow	Garden Tool	Private households: indoors and outdoors, private architects and landscape studios	Residential	10.03. – 13.03.
Ukraine	Kiev	Petrol Station	Specialists of automotive business and oil industry	Professional, Industrial	10.03. – 13.03.
Spain	Madrid	Motortec	International Equipment and Components for Vehicles Trade Show	Professional	10.03 14.03.
Germany	Munich	International Hand- werksmesse (IHM)	Trade industry	Professional	11.03. – 17.03.
Germany	Hamburg	Internorga	Catering, Foodservice	Professional	13.03. – 18.03.
Switzerland	Morschach	FEA EXPO	Electrical industry for house- hold and machines	Residential	15.03. – 18.03.
South Africa	Cape Town	Hostex	Hospitality & Catering	Professional	15.03. – 18.03.
USA	Miami, FL	Seatrade Cruise Ship- ping Conversion	Hospitality	Professional	16.03. – 19.03.



Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Ukraine	Donetsk	Aqua Ukraine Donetsk	Water industry	Professional, Industrial, Water	17.03. – 20.03.
South Africa	Johannesburg	automechanika	Automotive & Car Wash	Professional	18.03. – 21.03.
Germany	Nürnberg	Alten-/Propflege	Retirement homes, foster homes	Professional, Industrial	24.03. – 26.03.
Singapore	Suntec	PulireAsia Cleaning Solutions Expo	Cleaning Industry, Environ- mental Services	Professional	24.03. – 26.03.
Ukraine	Kiev	CleanExpo	Dry-cleaners	Professional	25.03. – 27.03.
Spain	Bilbao	Ferroforma – Bricoforma	Tools & Machines, Hardware and Gardening Trade Show	Residential, Professional	25.03 28.03.
Switzerland	Sion	Sion Expo	Consumer goods industry	Residential	27.03. – 05.04.
Germany	Leipzig	AMITEC	Automotive industry	Professional	28.03. – 01.04.
France	Paris	Europropre – Multiser- vices Expo	Contract cleaning industry	Professional	31.03. – 02.04
China	Shanghai	China Clean Expo 2008	All industry	Professional	31.03 02.04.
Ukraine	Donetsk	Transport Forum	Automobile Industry	Professional, Industrial, Residential	31.03. – 03.04.
USA	King of Prussia, PA	PASBO	Education	Professional	31.03. – 03.04.
Brasil	Araçatuba/SP	FEICANA FEIBIO	Energy	Industrial	March
Brasil	Novo Hamburgo / RS	FIMEC	Shoes industry	Industrial	March

# April 2009

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Australia	Melbourne	Mitre 10 Show	Consumer	Residential	01.04. – 05.04.
USA	Phoenix, AZ	PRSM	Retail	Professional	19.04. – 21.04.
Netherlands	Amsterdam	Autovak	Automotive	Professional	20.04. – 23.04.
Spain	Barcelona	Construmat	International Construction Exhibition	Professional, Residential	20.04 25.04.
Russia	Moscow	Comtrans	Logistics, transportation, engineering	Professional, Industrial	21.04. – 25.04.



Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Australia	Melbourne	Danks Fair	Consumer	Residential	24.04.
Canada	Toronto	Can Clean 2009	Sanitation Suppliers	Professional	29.04. – 30.04.
South Africa	Durban	Durban Motor Show	Automotive	Residential	April
Brasil	Ribeirão Preto / SP	AGRISHOW	Agro business	Residential	April
Brasil	São Paulo / SP	Avesui	Agro business	Residential	April

# May 2009

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
USA	Philadelphia, PA	The ALFA 2009 Conference & Expo	Healthcare	Professional	05.05. – 06.05.
Germany	Münster	Tankstelle und Mittelstand	Trade fair for wash systems	Professional, Industrial	06.05. – 07.05.
Poland	Warsaw	Stacja Paliw	Oil concerns, petrol stations, transport, car industry, petrol industry, car washes	Professional, Industrial	06.05 08.05.
Malaysia	Kuala Lumpur	Metaltech 2009	Engineering Trade	Professional & Industrial	06.05. – 10.05.
New Zealand	Auckland	Clean NZ	Contract Cleaners	Professional	07.05 08.05.
USA	Washington, DC	Choice Hotels	Hospitality	Professional	11.05. – 13.05.
Netherlands	Almere	Libelle beurs	Consumers	Residential	11.05. – 17.05.
South Africa	Bothaville	NAMPO	Agriculture	Professional	12.05. – 15.05.
Poland	Warsaw	Issa Interclean	Cleaning companies, administration.	Professional	13.05 15.05.
Ukraine	Kiev	Aqua Term	Water industry	Professional, Industrial, Water	13.05. – 16.05.
USA	Las Vegas, NV	HD Expo	Hospitality	Professional	14.05. – 16.05.
Switzerland	Chur	HIGA	Trade, Industry, Commerce	Professional	15.05. – 21.05.
Switzerland	Bern	BEA	Trade, Agriculture, Industry	Professional	15.05. – 24.05.
USA	Chicago, IL	NRA	Hospitality	Professional	16.05. – 19.05.



Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
China	Beijing	The 12 <sup>th</sup> China Beijing International High-tech Expo	All industry	Professional	21.05 25.05.
South Africa	Pietermaritzburg	Royal Agricultural Show	Agriculture	Professional	22.05. – 31.05.
Japan	Tokyo	N-EXPO 2009	Industrial waste disposal industry	Professional	26.05. – 29.05.
Ukraine	Kiev	SIA	Specialists of automotive business	Professional	26.05. – 30.05.
Sweden	Solleftea	SRTF	Floor Care	Professional	29.05 30.05.
South Africa	Johannesburg	ISER Show	Furniture/Appliance Retailers	Residential	May
Brasil	São Paulo / SP	APAS	Supermarket	Residential	May
Brasil	Rio Pardo / RS	EXPOAGRO / AFUBRA	Agro business	Industrial	May
Brasil	MARINGÁ / PR	EXPOINGÁ	Agro business	Residential	May
Brasil	Chapecó / SC	Metalplast	Agro business	Residential	May

#### June 2009

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
USA	San Antonio, TX	GSA Expo	Government	Professional	09.06. – 11.06.
Italy	Verona	Pulire	Contract Cleaners	Professional	09.06 12.06.
Japan	Tokyo	FOOMA JAPAN 2009	Food processing industry	Professional	09.06. – 12.06.
Switzerland	Bern	Suisse Public	Swiss trade fair for public companies and administrations	Professional	09.06. – 12.06.
New Zealand	Hamilton	NZ Fieldays	Agriculture	Residential, Professional	10.06. – 13.06.
South Africa	Johannesburg	Castrol Extreme Auto Show	General public	Residential	13.06. – 16.06.
Japan	Tokyo	Auto Service Show 2009	Automobile service industry	Professional	19.06. – 21.06.
Germany	Eisenach	Demopark	Local authorities	Industrial	21.06. – 23.06.
Ukraine	Kiev	AGRO	Units of agrarian economy	Professional	June



# **July 2009**

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
USA	Orlando, FL	Service Master	Rental	Professional	16.07. – 18.07.
New Zealand	Auckland	Material, Handling, Logistics (MHL)	Warehousing and logistics	Professional	22.07 – 23.07
Australia	Melbourne	Bunnings Spring Launch	Consumer	Residential	July
Australia	Brisbane	Bunnings Spring Launch	Consumer	Residential	July
Australia	Sydney	Bunnings Spring Launch	Consumer	Residential	July
South Africa	Johannesburg	Cleantex	Hygiene, Cleaning, Facility Management	Professional	July
Brasil	Cuiabá / MT	EXPO-ECOS	Supermarket	Industrial	July
Brasil	São Paulo / SP	EXPOSÍNDICOS	Condominium	Residential	July
Brasil	São Paulo / SP	FIPAN	Bakery	Residential	July
Brasil	Salvador / BA	Utilar Modecor	Domestic Utilities	Residential	July

## August 2009

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Profes- sional, Industrial, Water)	Date
New Zealand	Auckland	Mitre 10 Trade Show	Mitre 10 Group	Residential	05.08 – 06.08
Australia	New South Wales	Glenford Tradesmans Expo	Consumer	Residential	August
Australia	Tasmania	K&D Warehouse Home Show	Consumer	Residential	August
Australia	Adelaide	Bunnings Spring Launch	Consumer	Residential	August
Australia	Perth	Bunnings Spring Launch	Consumer	Residential	August
South Africa	Johannesburg	Furnex Show	Furniture/Appliance Retailers	Residential	August
Japan	Tokyo	DIY Show	DIY stores	Residential, Garden	August



Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Brasil	Pernambuco / PE	ABAD	Distribuitors	Residential	August
Brasil	Porto Alegre / RS	CONSTRUSUL	Construction	Industrial	August
Brasil	Esteio / RS	EXPOINTER	Agro business	Residential	August
Brasil	Belo Horizonte/MG	FEIRA DA MINERAÇÃO	Metal industry	Industrial	August
Brasil	São Paulo / SP	HIGIEXPO	Cleaning products and equipements	Industrial	August
Brasil	São Paulo / SP	MOVIMAT	Industry	Industrial	August

# September 2009

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Belgium	Kortrijk	Matexpo	Industry	Professional	02.09. – 06.09.
Switzerland	Chur	GEHLA	Industrial Exhibition	Professional, Residential	04.09. – 13.09.
New Zealand	Auckland	Auckland Home Show	Consumer Indoor	Residential	09.09. – 13.09.
USA	Reno, NV	ASHES	Healthcare	Professional	21.09. – 22.09.
USA	Rosemont, IL	National Plant Engineer- ing Show	Industry	Industrial	22.09. – 24.09.
Germany	Berlin	CMS Berlin	Cleaning industry	Professional, Industrial	22.09. – 25.09.
Australia	Queensland	Mitre 10 Show	Consumer	Residential	September
Brasil	São Paulo / SP	Equipotel	Hotels	Residential	September
Brasil	Sertãozinho / SP	FENASUCRO SER- TÃOZINHO	Agro business	Industrial	September
Sweden	Västra Götaland	SRTF	Floor Care	Professional	September
Ukraine	Kiev	Building and Architecture	Big buildings units	Professional	September
Moldova	Chisinau	Household Equipment	Consumer	Residential	September



#### October 2009

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Switzerland	Fribourg	Freiburger Messe	Consumer goods industry	Residential	02.10. – 11.10.
Switzerland	Martigny	Foire du Valais	Consumer goods industry	Residential	02.10. – 11.10.
USA	Chicago, IL	ISSA & Customer Event	Distribution	Professional	07.10. – 09.10.
Switzerland	St. Gallen	OLMA	Agriculture	Professional	08.10. – 18.10.
China	Shanghai	German Week	Consumer goods industry	Residential	09.10 19.10.
Ukraine	Kiev	Cleaning. Dry-cleaner's and Laundry	Hotels, dry-cleaners	Professional	13.10. – 16.10.
Switzerland	Cossonay	Comptoir	Public exhibition	Residential	16.10. – 25.10.
China	Shanghai	International Fair for Materials Handling and Logistics	Logistics	Professional	27.10 30.10.
Germany	Cologne	Entsorga	Waste industry	Professional, Industrial	27.10. – 30.10.
Japan	Kyoto	Birumen Human Fair 2009	Contract cleaning industry	Professional	October
Brasil	Salvador / BA	ExpoRURAL	Agro business	Residential	October
Brasil	Caxias do Sul / RS	MERCOPAR	Metal industry	Industrial	October
Brasil	Joinville / SC	Metalmecânica	Industry	Industrial	October
Sweden	Svealand	SRFT	Floor Care	Professional	October
Ukraine	Donetsk	Cars and all for cars	Automobile Industry	Professional, Industrial, Residential	October

## November 2009

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Switzerland	Echallens	Comptoir	Public exhibition	Residential	04.11. – 08.11.
Greece	Athens	Motor Show	Automotive / Car Wash	Residential	07.11. – 15.11.



Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
USA	New York, NY	IHMRS	Hospitality	Professional	09.11.
Germany	Hannover	Agritechnica	Agriculture	Professional, Industrial	10.11 – 14.11.
USA	Washington, DC	Intercontinental Hotel Show	Hospitality	Professional	12.11.
Germany	Düsseldorf	Medica	Medicals, hospitals	Professional	12.11. – 20.11.
Spain	Valencia	Hygienalia	Profesional Hygiene and Cleaning Trade Show	Professional	17.11 19.11.
Switzerland	Basel	Igeho	Hotel industry	Professional	21.11. – 25.11.
Poland	Poznań	Poleko KomTechnika	Environmental protection, municipal institutions	Professional, Industrial	24.11 27.11.
China	Shanghai	Floor care show	Floor care	Professional	26.11 28.11.
France	Paris	Salons des maires et des collectivités locales	Communities	Professional	November
Russia	Moscow	Mitex	Tool, energy, accessories, private households	Residential	November
South Africa	Cape Town	Bienn Donne Agricultural Expo	Agriculture	Professional	November
China	Macau	Hotel Expo	Hotel	Professional	November
Greece	Athens	Xenia	Hotels, Restaurants, Caterer	Professional, Water	November

### December 2009

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
China	Guangzhou	Guangzhou Hotelex	Hotelex	Professional	08.12 10.12.
Australia	Queensland	Total Tools Trade show	Consumer	Residential	December
Russia	Moscow	ExpoClean 2009	Professional cleaning industry, contract cleaners	Professional	December



International Kaercher Highlight	International Kaercher Exhibition
Exhibition	

<u>Please note:</u> If only the month is indicated, no further details were known at the date of issue.

#### **Australia**

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Australia	Melbourne	Mitre 10 Show	Consumer	Residential	01.04. – 05.04.
Australia	Melbourne	Danks Fair	Consumer	Residential	24.04.
Australia	Melbourne	Bunnings Spring Launch	Consumer	Residential	July
Australia	Brisbane	Bunnings Spring Launch	Consumer	Residential	July
Australia	Sydney	Bunnings Spring Launch	Consumer	Residential	July
Australia	New South Wales	Glenford Tradesmans Expo	Consumer	Residential	August
Australia	Tasmania	K&D Warehouse Home Show	Consumer	Residential	August
Australia	Adelaide	Bunnings Spring Launch	Consumer	Residential	August
Australia	Perth	Bunnings Spring Launch	Consumer	Residential	August
Australia	Queensland	Mitre 10 Show	Consumer	Residential	September
Australia	Queensland	Total Tools Trade show	Consumer	Residential	December

## **Belgium**

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Belgium	Gent	Agri Flanders	Agriculture	Professional	08.01. – 11.01.
Belgium	Kortrijk	Matexpo	Industry	Professional	02.09. – 06.09.



#### Brazil

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Brasil	Concórdia / SC	Tecnoeste	Agro business	Residential	January
Brasil	Araçatuba/SP	FEICANA FEIBIO	Energy	Industrial	March
Brasil	Novo Hamburgo / RS	FIMEC	Shoes industry	Industrial	March
Brasil	Ribeirão Preto / SP	AGRISHOW	Agro business	Residential	April
Brasil	São Paulo / SP	Avesui	Agro business	Residential	April
Brasil	São Paulo / SP	APAS	Supermarket	Residential	May
Brasil	Rio Pardo / RS	EXPOAGRO / AFUBRA	Agro business	Industrial	May
Brasil	MARINGÁ / PR	EXPOINGÁ	Agro business	Residential	May
Brasil	Chapecó / SC	Metalplast	Agro business	Residential	May
Brasil	Cuiabá / MT	EXPO-ECOS	Supermarket	Industrial	July
Brasil	São Paulo / SP	EXPOSÍNDICOS	Condominium	Residential	July
Brasil	São Paulo / SP	FIPAN	Bakery	Residential	July
Brasil	Salvador / BA	Utilar Modecor	Domestic Utilities	Residential	July
Brasil	Pernambuco / PE	ABAD	Distribuitors	Residential	August
Brasil	Porto Alegre / RS	CONSTRUSUL	Construction	Industrial	August
Brasil	Esteio / RS	EXPOINTER	Agro business	Residential	August
Brasil	Belo Horizonte/MG	FEIRA DA MINERAÇÃO	Metal industry	Industrial	August
Brasil	São Paulo / SP	HIGIEXPO	Cleaning products and equipements	Industrial	August
Brasil	São Paulo / SP	MOVIMAT	Industry	Industrial	August
Brasil	São Paulo / SP	Equipotel	Hotels	Residential	September
Brasil	Sertãozinho / SP	FENASUCRO SER- TÃOZINHO	Agro business	Industrial	September
Brasil	Salvador / BA	ExpoRURAL	Agro business	Residential	October



Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Brasil	Caxias do Sul / RS	MERCOPAR	Metal industry	Industrial	October
Brasil	Joinville / SC	Metalmecânica	Industry	Industrial	October

#### Canada

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Canada	Toronto	Can Clean 2009	Sanitation Suppliers	Professional	29.04. – 30.04.

### China

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
China	Shanghai	China Clean Expo 2009	All industry	Professional	31.03. – 02.04.
China	Beijing	The 12 <sup>th</sup> China Beijing International High-tech Expo	All industry	Professional	21.05. – 25.05.
China	Shanghai	German Week	Consumer goods industry	Residential	09.10. – 19.10.
China	Shanghai	International Fair for Materials Handling and Logistics	Logistics	Professional	27.10. – 30.10.
China	Shanghai	Floor care show	Floor care	Professional	26.11. – 28.11.
China	Macau	Hotel Expo	Hotel	Professional	November
China	Guangzhou	Guangzhou Hotelex	Hotelex	Professional	08.12. – 10.12.

#### **France**

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
France	Paris	Europropre – Multiser- vices Expo	Contract cleaning industry	Professional	31.03. – 02.04
France	Paris	Salons des maires et des collectivités locales	Communities	Professional	November



## **Germany**

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Germany	Stuttgart	Camp Ground	Camping sites	Professional	15.01. – 17.01.
Germany	Stuttgart	Logimat	Distribution industry	Industrial	03.03. – 05.03.
Germany	Munich	International Hand- werksmesse (IHM)	Trade industry	Professional	11.03. – 17.03.
Germany	Hamburg	Internorga	Catering, Foodservice	Professional	13.03. – 18.03.
Germany	Nürnberg	Alten-/Propflege	Retirement homes, foster homes	Professional, Industrial	24.03. – 26.03.
Germany	Leipzig	AMITEC	Automotive industry	Professional	28.03. – 01.04.
Germany	Münster	Tankstelle und Mittel- stand	Trade fair for wash systems	Professional, Industrial	06.05. – 07.05.
Germany	Eisenach	Demopark	Local authorities	Industrial	21.06. – 23.06.
Germany	Berlin	CMS Berlin	Cleaning industry	Professional, Industrial	22.09. – 25.09.
Germany	Cologne	Entsorga	Waste industry	Professional, Industrial	27.10. – 30.10.
Germany	Hannover	Agritechnica	Agriculture	Professional, Industrial	10.11 – 14.11.
Germany	Düsseldorf	Medica	Medicals, hospitals	Professional	12.11. – 20.11.

#### Greece

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Greece	Athens	Hotelica	Hotels, Restaurants, Caterer	Professional, Water	22.01. – 26.01.
Greece	Athens	Motor Show	Automotive / Car Wash	Residential	07.11. – 15.11.
Greece	Athens	Xenia	Hotels, Restaurants, Caterer	Professional, Water	November



# Italy

Co	untry	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
ı	Italy	Verona	Pulire	Contract Cleaners	Professional	09.06. – 12.06.

## Japan

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Japan	Tokyo	N-EXPO 2009	Industrial waste disposal industry	Professional	26.05. – 29.05.
Japan	Tokyo	FOOMA JAPAN 2009	Food processing industry	Professional	09.06. – 12.06.
Japan	Tokyo	Auto Service Show 2009	Automobile service industry	Professional	19.06. – 21.06.
Japan	Tokyo	DIY Show	DIY stores	Residential, Garden	August
Japan	Kyoto	Birumen Human Fair 2009	Contract cleaning industry	Professional	October

# Malaysia

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Malaysia	Kuala Lumpur	Metaltech 2009	Engineering Trade	Professional & Industrial	06.05. – 10.05.

#### Moldova

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Moldova	Chisinau	Wine-Moldova	Wine industry	Professional, Industrial	February
Moldova	Chisinau	Household Equipment	Consumer	Residential	September



### **Netherlands**

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Netherlands	Amsterdam	Horecava	Horeca	Professional	12.01. – 15.01.
Netherlands	Vijfhuizen	Tankstation & Carwash	Carwash	Professional	08.02. – 10.02.
Netherlands	Amsterdam	Huishoudbeurs	Consumers	Residential	14.02. – 22.02.
Netherlands	Amsterdam	Autovak	Automotive	Professional	20.04. – 23.04.
Netherlands	Almere	Libelle beurs	Consumers	Residential	11.05. – 17.05.

#### **New Zealand**

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
New Zealand	Auckland	Clean NZ	Contract Cleaners	Professional	07.05 08.05.
New Zealand	Hamilton	NZ Fieldays	Agriculture	Residential, Professional	10.06. – 13.06.
New Zealand	Auckland	Material, Handling, Logistics (MHL)	Warehousing and logistics	Professional	22.07 – 23.07
New Zealand	Auckland	Mitre 10 Trade Show	Mitre 10 Group	Residential	05.08 - 06.08
New Zealand	Auckland	Auckland Home Show	Consumer Indoor	Residential	09.09. – 13.09.

### **Poland**

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Poland	Warsaw	Stacja Paliw	Oil concerns, petrol stations, transport, car industry, petrol industry, car washes	Professional, Industrial	06.05 08.05.
Poland	Warsaw	Issa Interclean	Cleaning companies, administration.	Professional	13.05 15.05.
Poland	Poznań	Poleko KomTechnika	Environmental protection, municipal institutions	Professional, Industrial	24.11 27.11.



## Russia

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Russia	Moscow	Garden Tool	Private households: indoors and outdoors, private architects and landscape studios	Residential	10.03. – 13.03.
Russia	Moscow	Comtrans	Logistics, transportation, engineering	Professional, Industrial	21.04. – 25.04.
Russia	Moscow	Mitex	Tool, energy, accessories, private households	Residential	November
Russia	Moscow	ExpoClean 2009	Professional cleaning industry, contract cleaners	Professional	December

# Singapore

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Singapore	Suntec	PulireAsia Cleaning Solutions Expo	Cleaning Industry, Environ- mental Services	Professional	24.03. – 26.03.

### **South Africa**

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
South Africa	Cape Town	Hostex	Hospitality & Catering	Professional	15.03. – 18.03.
South Africa	Johannesburg	automechanika	Automotive & Car Wash	Professional	18.03. – 21.03.
South Africa	Durban	Durban Motor Show	Automotive	Residential	April
South Africa	Bothaville	NAMPO	Agriculture	Professional	12.05. – 15.05.
South Africa	Pietermaritzburg	Royal Agricultural Show	Agriculture	Professional	22.05. – 31.05.
South Africa	Johannesburg	ISER Show	Furniture/Appliance Retailers	Residential	May
South Africa	Johannesburg	Castrol Extreme Auto Show	General public	Residential	13.06. – 16.06.
South Africa	Johannesburg	Cleantex	Hygiene, Cleaning, Facility Management	Professional	July
South Africa	Johannesburg	Furnex Show	Furniture/Appliance Retailers	Residential	August
South Africa	Cape Town	Bienn Donne Agricultural Expo	Agriculture	Professional	November



## **Spain**

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Profes- sional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Spain	Madrid	Motortec	International Equipment and Components for Vehicles Trade Show	Professional	10.03 14.03.
Spain	Bilbao	Ferroforma – Bricoforma	Tools & Machines, Hardware and Gardening Trade Show	Residential, Professional	25.03 28.03.
Spain	Barcelona	Construmat	International Construction Exhibition	Professional, Residential	20.04 25.04.
Spain	Valencia	Hygienalia	Profesional Hygiene and Cleaning Trade Show	Professional	17.11 19.11.

### Sweden

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Profes- sional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Sweden	Stockholm	Easy Fair	Floor Care	Professional	04.02. – 05.02.
Sweden	Solleftea	SRTF	Floor Care	Professional	29.05 30.05.
Sweden	Västra Götaland	SRTF	Floor Care	Professional	September
Sweden	Svealand	SRFT	Floor Care	Professional	October

#### **Switzerland**

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Profes- sional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Switzerland	Luzern	Hardware	Hardware and household goods industry	Residential	11.01. – 13.01.
Switzerland	Lausanne	Swiss Expo	Agriculture	Professional	15.01. – 18.01.
Switzerland	St. Gallen	Tier & Technik	Agriculture	Professional	19.02. – 22.02.
Switzerland	Lausanne	Habitat-Jardin	Gardening industry	Professional, Residential	28.02. – 08.03.
Switzerland	Geneva	Salon de l'automobile	Automotive industry	Professional, Industrial	05.03. – 15.03.
Switzerland	Morschach	FEA EXPO	Electrical industry for house- hold and machines	Residential	15.03. – 18.03.



Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Switzerland	Sion	Sion Expo	Consumer goods industry	Residential	27.03. – 05.04.
Switzerland	Chur	HIGA	Trade, Industry, Commerce	Professional	15.05. – 21.05.
Switzerland	Bern	BEA	Trade, Agriculture, Industry	Professional	15.05. – 24.05.
Switzerland	Bern	Suisse Public	Swiss trade fair for public companies and administrations	Professional	09.06. – 12.06.
Switzerland	Chur	GEHLA	Industrial Exhibition	Professional, Residential	04.09. – 13.09.
Switzerland	Fribourg	Freiburger Messe	Consumer goods industry	Residential	02.10. – 11.10.
Switzerland	Martigny	Foire du Valais	Consumer goods industry	Residential	02.10. – 11.10.
Switzerland	St. Gallen	OLMA	Agriculture	Professional	08.10. – 18.10.
Switzerland	Cossonay	Comptoir	Public exhibition	Residential	16.10. – 25.10.
Switzerland	Echallens	Comptoir	Public exhibition	Residential	04.11. – 08.11.
Switzerland	Basel	Igeho	Hotel industry	Professional	21.11. – 25.11.

## Ukraine

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Profes- sional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Ukraine	Kiev	Agrikhort	Enterprises	Professional	12.02 14.02.
Ukraine	Kiev	Building and Architecture	Big buildings units	Professional	24.02. – 27.02.
Ukraine	Kiev	MaRGo	Shops, Hotels, Restaurants	Professional	03.03. – 06.03.
Ukraine	Kiev	Petrol Station	Specialists of automotive business and oil industry	Professional, Industrial	10.03. – 13.03.
Ukraine	Donetsk	Aqua Ukraine Donetsk	Water industry	Professional, Industrial, Water	17.03. – 20.03.
Ukraine	Kiev	CleanExpo	Dry-cleaners	Professional	25.03. – 27.03.
Ukraine	Donetsk	Transport Forum	Automobile Industry	Professional, Industrial, Residential	31.03. – 03.04.
Ukraine	Kiev	Aqua Term	Water industry	Professional, Industrial, Water	13.05. – 16.05.



Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
Ukraine	Kiev	SIA	Specialists of automotive business	Professional	26.05. – 30.05.
Ukraine	Kiev	AGRO	Units of agrarian economy	Professional	June
Ukraine	Kiev	Building and Architecture	Big buildings units	Professional	September
Ukraine	Kiev	Cleaning. Dry-cleaner's and Laundry	Hotels, dry-cleaners	Professional	13.10. – 16.10.
Ukraine	Donetsk	Cars and all for cars	Automobile Industry	Professional, Industrial, Residential	October

# **United Kingdom**

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Profes- sional, Industrial, Water)	Date
UK	Birmingham	IFFE	Forecourt Traders	Professional	01.03. – 03.03.
UK	Birmingham	The Cleaning Show	Contract Cleaners, NHS	Professional	10.03. – 12.03.

### USA

Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Profes- sional, Industrial, Water)	Date
USA	Orlando, FL	True Value Rental Show	Rental	Professional	07.01. – 09.01.
USA	San Diego, CA	PHMA	Government	Professional	19.01. – 20.01.
USA	New Orleans, LA	Mariott International Extended Stay Hotels	Hospitality	Professional	27.01. – 31.01.
USA	Atlanta, GA	The Rental Show – ARA	Rental	Professional	02.03. – 04.03.
USA	New Orleans, LA	Mariott Selected Services	Hospitality	Professional	02.03. – 05.03.
USA	Chicago, IL	BSCAI	Retail	Professional	06.03. – 09.03.
USA	Meryville, IN	White Lodging GM Conference	Hospitality	Professional	09.03. – 10.03.
USA	Miami, FL	Seatrade Cruise Ship- ping Conversion	Hospitality	Professional	16.03. – 19.03.
USA	King of Prussia, PA	PASBO	Education	Professional	31.03. – 03.04.



Country	Town	Exhibition Name	Target Group/Subject	Category (Residen- tial, Garden, Professional, Industrial, Water)	Date
USA	Phoenix, AZ	PRSM	Retail	Professional	19.04. – 21.04.
USA	Philadelphia, PA	The ALFA 2009 Conference & Expo	Healthcare	Professional	05.05. – 06.05.
USA	Washington, DC	Choice Hotels	Hospitality	Professional	11.05. – 13.05.
USA	Las Vegas, NV	HD Expo	Hospitality	Professional	14.05. – 16.05.
USA	Chicago, IL	NRA	Hospitality	Professional	16.05. – 19.05.
USA	San Antonio, TX	GSA Expo	Government	Professional	09.06. – 11.06.
USA	Orlando, FL	Service Master	Rental	Professional	16.07. – 18.07.
USA	Reno, NV	ASHES	Healthcare	Professional	21.09. – 22.09.
USA	Rosemont, IL	National Plant Engineer- ing Show	Industry	Industrial	22.09. – 24.09.
USA	Chicago, IL	ISSA & Customer Event	Distribution	Professional	07.10. – 09.10.
USA	New York, NY	IHMRS	Hospitality	Professional	09.11.
USA	Washington, DC	Intercontinental Hotel Show	Hospitality	Professional	12.11.